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TO:  Staff Senate 

FROM: Kelli Cali, notes taken by Bryn Schofield 

DATE:  August 17, 2016 

SUBJECT: Minutes of August 10, 2016  

 

In attendance: Ms. Flynn, 
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Committees: 

�x The Executive committee would like to organize a comprehensive list of past and present 
initiatives undertaken by the Staff Senate, they are going to take on the project. 

�x The Communication Committee has their Fall Symposium on Thursday, November 3, 
2016 from 11:30 a.m. to 12:50 p.m.  The guests are Gary R. Olsen, M.S., Vice President 
for University Advancement, and Robert W. Davis, Jr., Ed.D, Chief of Staff. They will 
offer insights on their strategic initiatives as well as provide the campus community with 
updates from their respective areas. 

�x The Social Events Committee reported that the Christmas Luncheon will be on December 
21st. 

Old Business: 

�x Staff Senate voted to support the Student Senate’s review of the Smoking Policy and it 
can be removed from our agenda until further follow-up is needed.  

Motion to Adjourn:  


